CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Karen Bulman, Planner Il Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: karen.bulman @rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal and Finance Committee

FROM: Karen Bulman, Planner Il

DATE: April 6, 2010

RE: Historic Preservation Commission Certified Local Government Grant

application for 2010-2011

The Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization to submit the application for the
2010-2011 Certified Local Government Grant in the amount of $10,000.00. The requested grant
application is to fund the administrative duties of the Historic Preservation Commission, to
provide Historic Preservation Workshops, to provide funding for Historic Street Signage, and to
provide funding for a workshop and training for the Historic Preservation Commission.

The Historic Preservation Workshops will provide a forum to educate the community about
Historic Preservation and the Historic Districts within our community. The historic street signage
will help property owners, visitors and the general public be more aware of the location of the
local historic districts. The workshop for the Historic Preservation Commission will provide
training on how to provide assistance to citizens requesting changes to their historic properties.

REQUEST: The Rapid City Historic Preservation Commission requests authorization for
the Growth Management Director to sign the 2010-2011 Certified Local Government grant
application in the amount of $10,000.00.
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